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Memorandum

Division of Corporations - Florida

To:
cc:
From: Datapath, LLC
Date:  5/22/2003
Re: Amendment to Articles
Please file the enclosed amendment to our Articles of Organization effective immediately. T can be
reached at 561-395-5055, prompt 2, for any questions. Thank you. -
Onut file# is L0200002 1433, 8
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Datapath, LLC




ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

Datapath, LLC )
{Present Name)
(A Florida Limited Liabilify Company)

8/21/02

FIRST:  The date of filing of the articles of organization was
SECOND: The following amendment(s} {o the articles of organization was/were adopted by the limited

liability company:
Upon unanimous agreement between the members of the LLC, the following
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amendment to Article 11 was approved and accepted
Removal of member Charles H. Freeman from the LLC effective immediately. Sole
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remaining member is Michael D. Edmonsen
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Dated ___May 9 , .

Slgnaiure of' a member or authonzcd representative of a member

Michael D. Edmonson
Typed or prinied name of signee

Filing Fee: $25.00



